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WASHINGTON'S DISTINCTIVE APARTMENT HOTEL E BHUA]]MU URHO\ CONNECTICUT AVENUE, NORTHWEST

B. w. ANDERSON d/izz.%/ﬂz/(?%cﬁﬂ@
MANAGER
September 7th, 1947
313 ¥. Seminary Ave.
Wheaton, Illinois

Dr. J. L. Pawaey via air matl
Radiophyeics Laboratory

University Grounds
Chippendale, N.8.W,
Ausiralia

Dear Dr. Pawsey:

Thanks for your leiter of Aug. 20th.
1 am back &t Wheaton for & few days to cateh up on
affairs here.

Yes, your oroposed quotation socunds good and 1is
satisfactory to me. The apparent long term variation
in solar beckground may be due to either a change in
size of emitting surface or a change in surface
brightness. Unfortunately, I cannat offer any good
figure for the size of the sun at 1680mg; but I have
2 hunch that it is rather larger than ¢ degree in
diameter.

Enclosed i8 a snap shot of our first Wurzburg
(35 feet in diameter). We just got it put up 2 few
days ago and now are starting on the second one.

1 am exceedingly pleased to lezrn that you are

cominf to the States in October and will be pleased
10 welcome yBu at the Bureau.

Best regardes,

o Grote keber
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